










HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED

 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
 #74349
 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492
 +852-67115777
 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com
 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



CIRIE

Filipino | Catholic | Married | 48 years old | 1 kids
Philippines | 8yrs experience

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Cirie 48 years old. You can call me Yaya in short.

I am now looking for a new employer. For good last September 2022 and I decided to work again in hongkong for my SON futures.

Currently i'm in HILONGOS Leyte in the Philippines. I have 1 son, 17 years old.

I've been work in hongkong have family of 4, 2 adults and 2 children

I was starting their family the kid's age girl 9 and boy is 5 yrs old I finished my contract in 6yrs.

I wake up at 6am to cook breakfast for the family and put the clothes into washing machine while preparing breakfast and then send the kids to the school. When I reach home, I tidy up and clean the house and folding clothes then pick up the kids in the afternoon from the school. I feed them their snacks and play with them when we reach home. When it's almost dinner, I prepare all the ingredients. I usually cook 2 dishes and 1 soup. After dinner, I clean up the kitchen

I am looking for a new employer.

My strong point as a helper is I can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well. I am also willing to learn more as per my employer's request.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

PHL/Ex-Hong Kong

Available from: 2024-10-21



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup



EXPERIENCE

Oct 2016 - Sept 2022

Hong Kong (New Territory)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

2Children? 9 , 5 years old?When i started working

Duties:Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning,send and pick up the kids in school

Feb 2013 - Feb 2015

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

Chinese Family

1Adults

1Children?3 years old ?When i started working

Duties:Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, send and pick up child in school



EDUCATION

College

Computer Secretarial